# City of Ketchum and Sun Valley Water & Sewer District

Ketchum / SVWSD Water Reclamation Facility Aeration Upgrades

### ADDENDUM NO. 4

February 23, 2024

TO: Prospective Bidders

- FROM:HDR (Engineer)<br/>412 East Parkcenter Boulevard, Suite 100<br/>Boise, Idaho 83716OWNERS:City of Ketchum<br/>P.O. Box 2315<br/>191 5th Street West<br/>Ketchum, Idaho 83340
- SUBJECT: Ketchum / SVWSD WRF Aeration Upgrades

This Addendum is part of the Bidding Documents and the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents dated January 10, 2024, as indicated below. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification for award of the associated Contract.

This Addendum consists of 2 pages and the attachments, if any, listed on the second page.

# CHANGES TO PRIOR ADDENDA

None

# CHANGES TO INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION

None

# CHANGES TO BIDDING REQUIREMENTS

None

#### CHANGES TO CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS

3.01 Section 00 73 01 - Supplementary Conditions (EJCDC C-800-2018): See attached revision to the Specification Section. Removed SC-6.04 Supplementary Articles regarding Owner-furnished builder's risk insurance and Contractor-furnished installation floater.

# CHANGES TO GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

None.

# **CHANGES TO DRAWINGS**

None.

# ATTACHMENTS

3.02 New Specifications attachments hereto are as follows:

• 00 73 01 - Supplementary Conditions (EJCDC C-800-2018).

THIS ADDENDUM IS MADE PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SHALL BE NOTED ON THE BID PROPOSAL.

Bradley S. Bjerke

Idaho PE #8778

02/23/2024 Date

Bradley S. Bjerke, P.E. Senior Project Manager HDR Engineering, Inc. 412 E. Parkcenter Blvd, Suite 100 Boise, ID 83706 (208) 387-7073 (208) 841-3822

# **END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4**

# SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS

OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Page
Article 1— Definitions and Terminology1
Article 2— Preliminary Matters1
Article 3— Contract Documents: Intent, Requirements, Reuse
Article 4— Commencement and Progress of the Work2
Article 5— Site, Subsurface and Physical Conditions, Hazardous Environmental Conditions
Article 6— Bonds and Insurance5
Article 7— Contractor's Responsibilities12
Article 8— Other Work at the Site14
Article 9— Owner's Responsibilities14
Article 10— Engineer's Status During Construction14
Article 11— Changes to the Contract
Article 12— Claims
Article 13— Cost of Work; Allowances, Unit Price Work16
Article 14— Tests and Inspections; Correction, Removal, or Acceptance of Defective Work
Article 15— Payments to Contractor, Set Offs; Completions; Correction Period18
Article 16— Suspension of Work and Termination19
Article 17— Final Resolutions of Disputes19
Article 18— Miscellaneous

# SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS

OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

These Supplementary Conditions amend or supplement EJCDC<sup>®</sup> C-700, Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract (2018). The General Conditions remain in full force and effect except as amended.

The terms used in these Supplementary Conditions have the meanings stated in the General Conditions. Additional terms, if any, used in these Supplementary Conditions have the meanings stated below, which are applicable to both the singular and plural thereof.

The paragraph address system used in these Supplementary Conditions is the same as the paragraph address system used in the General Conditions, with the prefix "SC" added—for example, "Paragraph SC-4.05."

#### ARTICLE 1—DEFINITIONS AND TERMINOLOGY

SC-1.01.A.16 Add the following to Paragraph 1.01.A.16:

When the Project is to be constructed under multiple direct Contracts awarded by the Owner, the term "Contractor" shall mean the appropriate prime contractor. Whenever a specific prime Contractor is referred to, terms such as "General Contractor", "Electrical Contractor", "Plumbing Contractor", "HVAC Contractor", or other appropriate Contract-indicating term will be used.

SC-1.01.A.40 Add the following to Paragraph 1.01.A.40:

Trucking, shipping, delivery firms, consultants, and entities performing testing or inspection retained by Contractor or any Subcontractor are considered to be Subcontractors.

SC-1.01.A.45 Add the following to Paragraph 1.01.A.45:

Entities that rent construction equipment or machinery, but are not incorporated into the Work, are considered to be Suppliers. If such rental entity furnishes both equipment and one or more personnel to operate and maintain the equipment, such entity is a Subcontractor.

#### ARTICLE 2—PRELIMINARY MATTERS

- 2.01 Delivery of Bonds and Evidence of Insurance
- SC-2.01 Delete Paragraphs 2.01.B. and C. in their entirety and insert the following in their place:
  - B. *Evidence of Contractor's Insurance:* When Contractor delivers the signed counterparts of the Agreement to Owner, Contractor shall also deliver to Owner copies of the policies (including all endorsements, and identification of applicable self-insured retentions and deductibles) of insurance required to be provided by Contractor in this Contract. Contractor may block out (redact) any confidential premium or pricing information contained in any policy or endorsement furnished under this provision.
- 2.02 *Copies of Documents*

SC-2.02 Amend the first sentence of Paragraph 2.02.A to read as follows:

Owner shall furnish to Contractor one paper copies of the Contract Documents (including one fully signed counterpart of the Agreement), and one copy in electronic portable document format (PDF).

- SC-2.02 Delete Paragraph 2.02.A in its entirety and insert the following new paragraph in its place:
  - A. Owner shall furnish to Contractor one paper copy of conformed Contract Documents incorporating and integrating all Addenda and amendments, if any, negotiated prior to the Effective Date of the Contract (including one fully signed counterpart of the Agreement), and one copy in electronic portable document format (PDF). Additional paper copies of the conformed Contract Documents for Contractor use will be the responsibility of the Contractor.
- 2.06 *Electronic Transmittals*
- SC-2.06 Delete in its entirety Paragraph 2.06.B and replace with the following new paragraph:
  - B. *Electronic Document Protocol:* Comply with Specifications Section 01 31 26 Electronic Communication Protocols.

#### ARTICLE 3—CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: INTENT, REQUIREMENTS, REUSE

- 3.01 Intent
- SC-3.01 Delete Paragraph 3.01.C in its entirety.
- SC-3.01 Add the following new paragraphs immediately after Paragraph 3.01.E:
  - F. The Specifications and other verbal components of the Contract Documents may vary in form, format, and style. Some Specification sections are written in varying degrees of streamlined or declarative style and some Specifications sections may, in comparison, employ a more-narrative style. Omissions of such words and phrases as "Contractor shall," "in conformity with," "as shown," or "as specified" are intentional in streamlined language in the Contract Documents. Omitted words and phrases are incorporated by inference. Similar types of provisions may appear in various parts of a Specifications section or elsewhere in the Contract Documents. Contractor shall not attempt to take advantage of any variation of form, format or style in Change Proposal(s) and Claim(s).
  - G. Cross referencing of Specification sections in a Specifications section's heading "Related Sections includes, but are not necessarily limited to: "and elsewhere within each Specifications section is provided as an aid and convenience to Contractor. Contractor shall not rely on cross referencing indicated and is responsible for coordinating the entire Work and providing a complete Project whether or not cross referencing is provided in each Specifications section or whether or not cross referencing is complete.

#### ARTICLE 4—COMMENCEMENT AND PROGRESS OF THE WORK

4.05 Delays in Contractor's Progress

- SC-4.05.C Amend Paragraph 4.05.C by adding the following subparagraphs:
  - 5. Weather-Related Delays
    - a. If "abnormal weather conditions" as set forth in Paragraph 4.05.C.2 of the General Conditions are the basis for a request for an equitable adjustment in the Contract Times, such request must be documented by data substantiating each of the following: (1) that weather conditions were abnormal for the period of time in which the delay occurred, (2) that such weather conditions could not have been reasonably anticipated, and (3) that such weather conditions had an adverse effect on the Work on the critical path at the time of the delay.
    - b. The existence of abnormal weather conditions will be determined on a month-bymonth basis in accordance with the following:
      - 1) Every workday on which one or more of the following conditions exist will be considered a "bad weather day":
        - Total precipitation (as rain equivalent) occurring between 7:00 p.m. on the preceding day (regardless of whether such preceding day is a workday) through 7:00 p.m. on the workday in question equals or exceeds 1.0 inch of precipitation (as rain equivalent, based on the snow/rain conversion indicated in Table SC-4.05.C-1—Foreseeable Bad Weather Days.
        - ii) Ambient outdoor air temperature at 11:00 a.m. is equal to or less than the following low temperature threshold: 10 degrees Fahrenheit; or, at 3:00 p.m. the ambient outdoor temperature is equal to or greater than the following high temperature threshold: 95 degrees Fahrenheit.
      - 2) Determination of actual bad weather days during performance of the Work will be based on the weather records measured and recorded by Western Regional Climate Center weather monitoring station at Ketchum Ranger Station (104845).
      - 3) Contractor shall anticipate the number of foreseeable bad weather days per month indicated in Table SC-4.05-C-1—Foreseeable Bad Weather Days.
      - 4) In each month, every bad weather day exceeding the number of foreseeable bad weather days established in Table SC-4.05.C-1—Foreseeable Bad Weather Days, will be considered as "abnormal weather conditions." The existence of abnormal weather conditions will not relieve Contractor of the obligation to demonstrate and document that delays caused by abnormal weather are specific to the planned work activities or that such activities thus delayed were on Contractor's then-current Progress Schedule's critical path for the Project.

		Ambient Outdoor Air Temperature (degrees F)		
Month	Number of Foreseeable Bad Weather Days in Month Based on Precipitation as Rain Equivalent (inches) <sup>(1)</sup>	Number of Foreseeable Bad Weather Days in Month Based on Low Temperature (at 11:00 a.m.)	Number of Foreseeable Bad Weather Days in Month Based on High Temperature (at 3:00 p.m.)	
January	0	15	0	
February	0	11	0	
March	0	3	0	
April	0	0	0	
May	1	0	0	
June	0	0	1	
July	0	0	6	
August	0	0	3	
September	0	0	1	
October	1	1	0	
November	0	3	0	
December	1	13	0	
Notes:				
	1. Two inches of sleet equal one inch of rain. Five inches of wet, heavy snow equal one inch of rain. Fifteen inches of "dry" powder snow equals one inch of rain.			
	2. The Project Area commonly retains snow on the ground from late October to early May each year.			

# Table SC-4.05.C-1—Foreseeable Bad Weather Days

# ARTICLE 5—SITE, SUBSURFACE AND PHYSICAL CONDITIONS, HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS

- 5.03 Subsurface and Physical Conditions
- SC-5.03 Add the following new paragraphs immediately after Paragraph 5.03.D:
  - E. The following table lists the reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or adjacent to the Site that contain Technical Data, and specifically identifies the Technical Data in the report upon which Contractor may rely:

Report Title	Date of Report	Technical Data
Ketchum Sewage Treatment Plant Addition	2/7/1990	Subsurface foundation soil conditions (Blower Building)

F. The following table lists the drawings of existing physical conditions at or adjacent to the Site, including those drawings depicting existing surface or subsurface structures at or adjacent to

the Site (except Underground Facilities), that contain Technical Data, and specifically identifies the Technical Data upon which Contractor may rely:

Drawings Title	Date of Drawings	Technical Data
1984 Modifications – Ketchum / Sun Valley Sewage Treatment Plant	January 1984	Design of existing Blower Building and appurtenances.
Ketchum / Sun Valley Wastewater Treatment Facility – Aeration Basin Design Package	4/16/2007	Design of existing Aeration Basin 03 and Aeration Basin 04 and appurtenances.
Ketchum/Sun Valley WWTF – Diffuser Plan	9/14/2005	Design and installation of diffuser grids and appurtenances for existing Aeration Basin 03 and Aeration Basin 04.

- G. Contractor may examine copies of reports and drawings identified in SC-5.03.E and SC-5.03.F that were not included with the Bidding Documents at the Ketchum / SVWSD WRF during regular business hours, or may request copies from Engineer. Request access to hard copies of record drawings from Wastewater Superintendent.
- SC-5.04.A Add the following new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 5.04.A.4:
  - 5. Contractor encounters human remains, recognizes the existence of burial markers, archaeological sites, historical sites, artifacts of potential archaeological or historical interest, or wetlands not shown or indicated in the Contract Documents, Contractor shall immediately cease operations that may disturb such area(s) and secure the adjacent Work; and Owner shall promptly take any action necessary to obtain governmental authorization required to resume the operations (Contractor shall continue to suspend such operations until otherwise instructed by Owner but shall continue with all other operations that do not affect those remains or features);
- 5.06 Hazardous Environmental Conditions
- SC-5.06 Delete Paragraphs 5.06.A and 5.06.B in their entirety and insert the following:
  - A. There are no reports or drawings related to Hazardous Environmental Conditions at the Site are known to Owner.B. Not used.

# ARTICLE 6—BONDS AND INSURANCE

- 6.01 *Performance, Payment, and Other Bonds*
- SC-6.01 Add the following paragraphs immediately after Paragraph 6.01.A:
  - 1. *Required Performance Bond Form:* The performance bond that Contractor furnishes will be in the form of EJCDC<sup>®</sup> C-610, Performance Bond (2010, 2013, or 2018 edition).
  - 2. *Required Payment Bond Form:* The payment bond that Contractor furnishes will be in the form of EJCDC<sup>®</sup> C-615, Payment Bond (2010, 2013, or 2018 edition).

- SC-6.01 Add the following paragraphs immediately after Paragraph 6.01.B:
  - 1. The correction period specified as one year after the date of Substantial Completion in Paragraph 15.08.A of the General Conditions is hereby revised to be eighteen months after Substantial Completion.
  - 2. After Substantial Completion, Contractor shall furnish a warranty bond issued in the form of EJCDC<sup>®</sup> C-612, Warranty Bond (2018). The warranty bond must be in a bond amount of 10 percent of the final Contract Price. The warranty bond period will extend to a date eighteen months after Substantial Completion of the Work. Contractor shall deliver the fully executed warranty bond to Owner prior to or with the final Application for Payment, and in any event not later than six (6) months after Substantial Completion.
  - 3. The warranty bond must be issued by the same surety that issues the performance bond required under Paragraph 6.01.A of the General Conditions.

# 6.02 Insurance—General Provisions

- 1. Contractor may obtain worker's compensation insurance from an insurance company that has not been rated by A.M. Best, provided that such company (a) is domiciled in the state in which the Project is located, (b) is certified or authorized as a worker's compensation insurance provider by the appropriate state agency, and (c) has been accepted to provide worker's compensation insurance for similar projects by the state within the last 12 months.
- 6.03 *Contractor's Insurance*
- SC-6.03 Supplement Paragraph 6.03 with the following provisions after Paragraph 6.03.C:
  - D. Other Additional Insureds: As a supplement to the provisions of Paragraph 6.03.C of the General Conditions, the commercial general liability, automobile liability, umbrella or excess, pollution liability, and unmanned aerial vehicle liability policies must include as additional insureds (in addition to Owner and Engineer) the following: Contractor shall list by legal name (not Project role or classification) other persons or entities to be included as additional insureds. See GC-6.03.C.
  - E. Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability: Contractor shall purchase and maintain workers' compensation and employer's liability insurance, including, as applicable, United States Longshoreman and Harbor Workers' Compensation Act, Jones Act, stop-gap employer's liability coverage for monopolistic states, and foreign voluntary workers' compensation (from available sources, notwithstanding the jurisdictional requirement of Paragraph 6.02.B of the General Conditions).

Workers' Compensation and Related Policies	Policy limits of not less than:
Workers' Compensation	
State	Statutory
Applicable Federal (e.g., Longshoreman's)	Statutory
Foreign voluntary workers' compensation (employer's responsibility coverage), if applicable	Statutory

Workers' Compensation and Related Policies	Policy limits of not less than:
Employer's Liability	
Bodily injury by accident - each accident	\$500,000
Bodily injury by disease - each employee	\$500,000
Bodily injury by disease - aggregate	\$500,000

- F. *Commercial General Liability—Claims Covered:* Contractor shall purchase and maintain commercial general liability insurance, covering all operations by or on behalf of Contractor, on an occurrence basis, against claims for:
  - 1. damages because of bodily injury, sickness or disease, or death of any person other than Contractor's employees,
  - 2. damages insured by reasonably available personal injury liability coverage, and
  - 3. damages because of injury to or destruction of tangible property wherever located, including loss of use resulting therefrom.
- G. *Commercial General Liability—Form and Content:* Contractor's commercial liability policy must be written on a 1996 (or later) Insurance Services Organization, Inc. (ISO) commercial general liability form (occurrence form) and include the following coverages and endorsements:
  - 1. Products and completed operations coverage.
    - a. Such insurance must be maintained for three years after final payment.
    - b. Contractor shall furnish Owner and each other additional insured (as identified in the Supplementary Conditions or elsewhere in the Contract) evidence of continuation of such insurance at final payment and three years thereafter.
  - 2. Blanket contractual liability coverage, including but not limited to coverage of Contractor's contractual indemnity obligations in Paragraph 7.18.
  - 3. Severability of interests and no insured-versus-insured or cross-liability exclusions.
  - 4. Underground, explosion, and collapse coverage.
  - 5. Personal injury coverage.
  - 6. Additional insured endorsements that include both ongoing operations and products and completed operations coverage through ISO Endorsements CG 20 10 10 01 and CG 20 37 10 01 (together). If Contractor demonstrates to Owner that the specified ISO endorsements are not commercially available, then Contractor may satisfy this requirement by providing equivalent endorsements.
  - 7. For design professional additional insureds, ISO Endorsement CG 20 32 07 04 "Additional Insured—Engineers, Architects or Surveyors Not Engaged by the Named Insured" or its equivalent.
- H. *Commercial General Liability—Excluded Content:* The commercial general liability insurance policy, including its coverages, endorsements, and incorporated provisions, must not include any of the following:

- 1. Any modification of the standard definition of "insured contract" (except to delete the railroad protective liability exclusion if Contractor is required to indemnify a railroad or others with respect to Work within 50 feet of railroad property).
- 2. Any exclusion for water intrusion or water damage.
- 3. Any provisions resulting in the erosion of insurance limits by defense costs other than those already incorporated in ISO form CG 00 01.
- 4. Any exclusion of coverage relating to earth subsidence or movement.
- 5. Any exclusion for the insured's vicarious liability, strict liability, or statutory liability (other than worker's compensation).
- 6. Any limitation or exclusion based on the nature of Contractor's work.
- 7. Any professional liability exclusion broader in effect than the most recent edition of ISO form CG 22 79.
- Commercial General Liability—Minimum Policy Limits

Commercial General Liability	Policy limits of not less than:
General Aggregate	\$1,000,000
Products—Completed Operations Aggregate	\$1,000,000
Personal and Advertising Injury	\$1,000,000
Bodily Injury and Property Damage—Each Occurrence	\$1,000,000

J. *Automobile Liability:* Contractor shall purchase and maintain automobile liability insurance for damages because of bodily injury or death of any person or property damage arising out of the ownership, maintenance, or use of any motor vehicle. The automobile liability policy must be written on an occurrence basis.

Automobile Liability	Policy limits of not less than:	
Bodily Injury		
Each Person	\$1,500,000	
Each Accident	\$1,500,000	
Property Damage		
Each Accident	\$1,500,000	

K. Umbrella or Excess Liability: Contractor shall purchase and maintain umbrella or excess liability insurance written over the underlying employer's liability, commercial general liability, and automobile liability insurance described in the Paragraphs above. The coverage afforded must be at least as broad as that of each and every one of the underlying policies.

Excess or Umbrella Liability	Policy limits of not less than:
Each Occurrence	\$1,000,000
General Aggregate	\$1,000,000

- L. Using Umbrella or Excess Liability Insurance to Meet CGL and Other Policy Limit Requirements: Contractor may meet the policy limits specified for employer's liability, commercial general liability, and automobile liability through the primary policies alone, or through combinations of the primary insurance policy's policy limits and partial attribution of the policy limits of an umbrella or excess liability policy that is at least as broad in coverage as that of the underlying policy, as specified herein. If such umbrella or excess liability policy was required under this Contract, at a specified minimum policy limit, such umbrella or excess policy must retain a minimum limit of \$2,000,000 after accounting for partial attribution of its limits to underlying policies, as allowed above.
- M. *Contractor's Pollution Liability Insurance:* Contractor shall purchase and maintain a policy covering third-party injury and property damage, including cleanup costs, as a result of pollution conditions arising from Contractor's operations and completed operations. This insurance must be maintained for no less than three years after final completion.

Contractor's Pollution Liability	Policy limits of not less than:
Each Occurrence/Claim	N/A
General Aggregate	N/A

N. *Contractor's Professional Liability Insurance:* If Contractor will provide or furnish professional services under this *Contract*, through a delegation of professional design services or otherwise, then Contractor shall be responsible for purchasing and maintaining applicable professional liability insurance. This insurance must cover negligent acts, errors, or omissions in the performance of professional design or related services by the insured or others for whom the insured is legally liable. The insurance must be maintained throughout the duration of the Contract and for a minimum of two years after Substantial Completion. The retroactive date on the policy must pre-date the commencement of furnishing services on the Project.

Contractor's Professional Liability	Policy limits of not less than:
Each Claim	\$1,000,000
Annual Aggregate	\$1,000,000

O. Railroad Protective Liability Insurance: Not applicable. P. Unmanned Aerial Vehicle Liability Insurance: If Contractor uses unmanned aerial vehicles (UAV—commonly referred to as drones) at the Site or in support of any aspect of the Work, Contractor shall obtain UAV liability insurance in the amounts stated; name Owner, Engineer, and all individuals and entities identified in the Supplementary Conditions as additional insureds; and provide a certificate to Owner confirming Contractor's compliance with this requirement. Such

insurance will provide coverage for property damage, bodily injury or death, and invasion of privacy.

Unmanned Aerial Vehicle Liability Insurance	Policy limits of not less than:
Each Claim	\$1,000,000
General Aggregate	\$1,000,000

6.04 Builder's Risk and Other Property Insurance

SC-6.04 Supplement Paragraph 6.04 with the following provisions:

- F. Builder's Risk Requirements: The builder's risk insurance must:
  - 1. be written on a builder's risk "all risk" policy form that at a minimum includes insurance for physical loss or damage to the Work, temporary buildings, falsework, and materials and equipment stored and in transit, and must not exclude the coverage of the following risks: fire; windstorm; hail; flood; earthquake, volcanic activity, and other earth movement; lightning; riot; civil commotion; terrorism; vehicle impact; aircraft; smoke; theft; vandalism and malicious mischief; mechanical breakdown, boiler explosion, and artificially generated electric current; collapse; explosion; debris removal; demolition occasioned by enforcement of Laws and Regulations; and water damage (other than that caused by flood).
    - a. Such policy will include an exception that results in coverage for ensuing losses from physical damage or loss with respect to any defective workmanship, methods, design, or materials exclusions.
    - b. If insurance against mechanical breakdown, boiler explosion, and artificially generated electric current; earthquake, volcanic activity, and other earth movement; or flood, are not commercially available under builder's risk policies, by endorsement or otherwise, such insurance will be provided through other insurance policies acceptable to Owner and Contractor.
  - 2. cover, as insured property, at least the following: (a) the Work and all materials, supplies, machinery, apparatus, equipment, fixtures, and other property of a similar nature that are to be incorporated into or used in the preparation, fabrication, construction, erection, or completion of the Work, including Owner-furnished or assigned property; (b) spare parts inventory required within the scope of the Contract; and (c) temporary works which are not intended to form part of the permanent constructed Work but which are intended to provide working access to the Site, or to the Work under construction, or which are intended to provide temporary support for the Work under construction, including scaffolding, form work, fences, shoring, falsework, and temporary structures.
  - 3. cover expenses incurred in the repair or replacement of any insured property (including but not limited to fees and charges of contractors, engineers, and architects).
  - 4. extend to cover damage or loss to insured property while in temporary storage at the Site or in a storage location outside the Site (but not including property stored at the

premises of a manufacturer or Supplier). If this coverage is subject to a sublimit, such sublimit will be a minimum of \$500,000.

- 5. extend to cover damage or loss to insured property while in transit. If this coverage is subject to a sublimit, such sublimit will be a minimum of \$500,000.
- 6. allow for the waiver of the insurer's subrogation rights, as set forth in this Contract.
- 7. allow for partial occupancy or use by Owner by endorsement, and without cancellation or lapse of coverage.
- 8. include performance/hot testing and start-up, if applicable.
- 9. be maintained in effect until the Work is complete, as set forth in Paragraph 15.06.D of the General Conditions, or until written confirmation of Owner's procurement of property insurance following Substantial Completion, whichever occurs first.
- 10 include as named insureds the Owner, Contractor, Subcontractors (of every tier), and any other individuals or entities required by this Contract to be insured under such builder's risk policy. For purposes of Paragraphs 6.04, 6.05, and 6.06 of the General Conditions, and this and all other corresponding Supplementary Conditions, the parties required to be insured will be referred to collectively as "insureds." In addition to Owner, Contractor, and Subcontractors of every tier, include as insureds the following:
  - a. Contractor shall list by legal name (not Project role or classification) other persons or entities to be insured on the builder's risk policy. It is generally recommended to list the insured's full legal/contractual name, address, contact person, telephone, and e-mail address. Include only persons or entities that have property at the Site that is to be insured by the builder's risk insurance. If applicable, separately identify any mortgagee or lender required to be named as a loss payee.
- 11. include, in addition to the Contract Price amount, the value of the following equipment and materials to be installed by the Contractor but furnished by the Owner or third parties:
  - a. Aeration Blower 02 & 03 (B-302 & B-303): \$206,000.
  - b. Variable frequency drives (VFDs) for new and existing equipment: \$144,125.
    - 1. Aeration Blower 02 (B-302) VFD, 150 HP. New blower.
    - 2. Aeration Blower 03 (B-303) VFD, 150 HP. New blower.
    - 3. RAS Pump 01 (P-301) VFD, 25 HP. Existing pump.
    - 4. RAS Pump 02 (P-302) VFD, 25 HP. Existing pump.
    - 5. RAS Pump 03 (P-303) VFD, 25 HP. Existing pump.
    - 6. WAS Pump (P-304) VFD, 3 HP. Existing pump.
    - 7. MLR Pump 05 (P-311) VFD, 12 HP. New pump.
    - 8. MLR Pump 06 (P-312) VFD, 12 HP. New pump.
    - 9. MLR Pump 07 (P-313) VFD, 12 HP. New pump.
    - 10. MLR Pump 08 (P-314) VFD, 12 HP. New pump.

- 12. If debris removal in connection with repair or replacement of insured property is subject to a coverage sublimit, such sublimit will be a minimum of \$500,000.
- SC-6.04 Supplement Paragraph 6.04 of the General Conditions with the following provision:
  - G. *Coverage for Completion Delays:* The builder's risk policy will include, for the benefit of Owner, loss of revenue and soft cost coverage for losses arising from delays in completion that result from covered physical losses or damage. Such coverage will include, without limitation, fixed expenses and debt service for a minimum of 12 months with a maximum deductible of 30 days, compensation for loss of net revenues, rental costs, and attorneys' fees and engineering or other consultants' fees, if not otherwise covered.
- SC-6.04 Supplement Paragraph 6.04 of the General Conditions with the following provisions:
  - H. *Builder's Risk and Other Property Insurance Deductibles:* The purchaser of any required builder's risk, installation floater, or other property insurance will be responsible for costs not covered because of the application of a policy deductible.
    - 1. The builder's risk policy (or if applicable the installation floater) will be subject to a deductible amount of not more than \$500,000 for direct physical loss in any one occurrence.

#### ARTICLE 7—CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES

- 7.02 Supervision and Superintendence
- SC-7.02 Add the following to Paragraph 7.02, following Paragraph 7.02.B:
  - C. Unless Owner otherwise agrees in writing, the superintendent will be Contractor's representative at the Site and shall have authority to act on behalf of Contractor. All communications given to or received from the superintendent shall be binding on Contractor.
- 7.03 *Labor; Working Hours*
- SC-7.03 Add the following new subparagraphs immediately after Paragraph 7.03.C:
  - 1. Regular working hours will be 7:30 AM to 7:00 PM, local time.
  - 2. Owner's legal holidays are:
    - a. New Year's Day (January 1<sup>st</sup>);
    - b. Martin Luther King Jr./Idaho Human Rights Day (3<sup>rd</sup> Monday in January);
    - c. President's Day (3<sup>rd</sup> Monday in February);
    - d. Memorial Day (last Monday in May);
    - e. Juneteenth National Independence Day (June 19<sup>th</sup>);
    - f. Independence Day (July 4<sup>th</sup>);
    - g. Labor Day (1<sup>st</sup> Monday in September);
    - h. Columbus Day (2<sup>nd</sup> Monday in October);
    - i. Veterans Day (November 11<sup>th</sup>);

- j. Thanksgiving (4<sup>th</sup> Thursday in November, including following Friday);
- k. Christmas eve and Christmas Day(December 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup>).
- SC-7.03 Amend the first and second sentences of Paragraph 7.03.C to state "...all Work at the Site must be performed during regular working hours, Monday through Saturday. Contractor will not perform Work on a Sunday, or any legal holiday." The balance of Paragraph 7.03.C remains unchanged except for the foregoing.
- SC-7.03 Add the following new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 7.03.C:
  - D. Contractor shall be responsible for the cost of overtime (premium) pay and other expense incurred by Owner for Engineer's services (including those of the Resident Project Representative, if any), Owner's representative, and construction observation services, occasioned by the performance of Work on Saturday, Sunday, any legal holiday, or as overtime on any regular work day. If Contractor is responsible but does not pay, or if the parties are unable to agree as to the amount owed, then Owner may impose a reasonable set-off against payments due under Article 15.
- SC-7.03 Add the following new subparagraph immediately after Paragraph SC-7.03.D:
  - 1. For purposes of administering the foregoing requirement, additional overtime costs are defined as additional hours worked outside of regular business hours in a good-faith effort to complete the Work prior to the designated milestone completion times (finish Work before end of Contract Times).
- 7.10 Taxes
- SC-7.10 Add a new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 7.10.A:
  - A. Owner may be partially exempt from payment of sales and compensating use taxes of the State of Idaho and of cities and counties thereof on real property to be incorporated into the Work.
    - 1. Owner will furnish the certificates of tax exemption (Form ST-103C or ST-101) to Contractor for use equipment to be incorporated into the Owner's real property to meet water quality standards.
    - 2. Owner's exemption does not apply to construction tools or machinery, construction equipment, or other property purchased by or leased by Contractor, or to supplies or materials not incorporated into the Work.
    - 3. It is the Contractor's responsibility to determine the tax exemption applicability to the Work involved.
- 7.11 Laws and Regulations
- SC-7.11 Add the following new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 7.10.C:
  - D. Refer to Article SC-19 for Laws and Regulations that, by terms of said Laws and Regulations, are to be included in the Contract Documents. The failure to include in Article SC-19 or any Law or Regulation applicable to the performance of the Work does not diminish Contractor's responsibility to comply with all Laws and Regulations applicable to the performance of the Work.
- 7.13 Safety and Protection

SC-7.13 Insert the following after the second sentence of Paragraph 7.13.G:

The following Owner safety programs are applicable to the Work: Ketchum / SVWSD WRF Safety/Training Manual.

- 7.14 *Hazard Communication Programs*
- SC-7.14 Add the following new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 7.14.A:
  - B. Single Prime Contract: Contractor shall be responsible for coordinating exchange of safety data sheets or other hazard communication information required to be made available to or exchanged between or among employers at the Site in accordance with Laws and Regulations. Contractor shall provide a centralized location for the maintenance of the safety data sheets or other hazard communication information required to be made available by any employer on the Site. Location of the material safety data sheets or other hazard communication of the material safety data sheets or other hazard communication of the material safety data sheets or other hazard communication information shall be readily accessible to the employees of employers on the Site.

#### ARTICLE 8—OTHER WORK AT THE SITE

- 8.02 Coordination
- SC-8.02 Add the following new Paragraph 8.02.C immediately after Paragraph 8.02.B:
  - C. Owner intends to contract with others for the performance of other work at or adjacent to the Site, which is indicated in Specifications Section 01 11 00 Summary of Work.
    - 1. N/A.

#### **ARTICLE 9—OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES**

- 9.13 *Owner's Site Representative*
- SC-9.13 Add the following new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 9.12 of the General Conditions:
- 9.13 Owner's Site Representative
  - A. Owner will furnish an "Owner's Site Representative" (OSR) to represent Owner at the Site and assist Owner in observing the progress and quality of the Work. The Owner's Site Representative will be defined at the preconstruction meeting.

#### ARTICLE 10—ENGINEER'S STATUS DURING CONSTRUCTION

- 10.03 Resident Project Representative
- SC-10.03 Add the following new paragraphs immediately after Paragraph 10.03.B:
  - C. The Resident Project Representative (RPR) will be Engineer's representative at the Site. RPR's dealings in matters pertaining to the Work in general will be with Engineer and Contractor. RPR's dealings with Subcontractors will only be through or with the full knowledge or approval of Contractor. The RPR will:

- 1. *Conferences and Meetings:* Attend meetings with Contractor, such as preconstruction conferences, progress meetings, job conferences, and other Project-related meetings (but not including Contractor's safety meetings), and as appropriate prepare and circulate copies of minutes thereof.
- 2. *Safety Compliance:* Comply with Site safety programs, as they apply to RPR, and if required to do so by such safety programs, receive safety training specifically related to RPR's own personal safety while at the Site.
- 3. Liaison
  - a. Serve as Engineer's liaison with Contractor. Working principally through Contractor's authorized representative or designee, assist in providing information regarding the provisions and intent of the Contract Documents.
  - b. Assist Engineer in serving as Owner's liaison with Contractor when Contractor's operations affect Owner's on-Site operations.
  - c. Assist in obtaining from Owner additional details or information, when required for Contractor's proper execution of the Work.
- 4. *Review of Work; Defective Work* 
  - a. Conduct on-Site observations of the Work to assist Engineer in determining, to the extent set forth in Paragraph 10.02, if the Work is in general proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents.
  - b. Observe whether any Work in place appears to be defective. This does not impose on either RPR or Engineer any obligation to find all, or any specific element of, defective Work, for which Contractor remains solely responsible.
  - b. Observe whether any Work in place should be uncovered for observation, or requires special testing, inspection or approval.
- 5. Inspections and Tests
  - a. Observe Contractor-arranged inspections required by Laws and Regulations, including but not limited to (1) code-required tests and special inspections, and (2) those performed by public or other agencies having jurisdiction over the Work.
  - b. Observe specific tests, inspections, and other field quality control required by the Contract Documents and performed by Contractor, Subcontractor, Supplier, or by testing or laboratories retained by any of them, .
  - c. Accompany visiting inspectors representing public or other agencies having jurisdiction over the Work.
- 6. *Payment Requests:* Review Applications for Payment with Contractor and advise Contractor regarding quantities or extent of the Work eligible for payment.
- 7. Completion
  - a. Participate in Engineer's visits regarding inspection for Substantial Completion.
  - b. Assist in the augmenting or amending the punch list of items to be completed or corrected prior to final inspection.

- c. *Final Inspection*: Participate in Engineer's visit to the Site, in the company of Owner and Contractor, regarding completion of the Work, and prepare a final punch list (if any) of items to be completed or corrected by Contractor.
- d. Observe whether items on the final punch list have been completed or corrected.
- d. *Record Documents*: Periodically during the Work, review with Contractor the status of Contractor's record documents required by the Contract Documents and advise Contractor on whether such record documents appear to comply with the Contract's requirements for record documents. Review final record documents submitted by Contractor.
- D. The RPR will not:
  - 1. Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or substitution of materials, equipment (including "or-equal" items), or procedures or sequences indicated in the Contract Documents.
  - 2. Exceed limitations of Engineer's authority as set forth in the Contract Documents.
  - 3. Undertake any of the responsibilities of Contractor, Subcontractors, or Suppliers.
  - 4. Advise on, issue directions relative to, or assume control or responsibility over any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of construction.
  - 5. Advise on, issue directions regarding, or assume control over security protection, or safety practices, precautions, and programs in connection with the activities or operations of Owner or Contractor.
  - 6. Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests or inspections conducted off-site by others except as specifically authorized by Engineer.
  - 7. Authorize Owner to occupy the Project in whole or in part.

# ARTICLE 11—CHANGES TO THE CONTRACT

No Supplementary Conditions in this Article.

# ARTICLE 12—CLAIMS

No Supplementary Conditions in this Article.

# ARTICLE 13—COST OF WORK; ALLOWANCES, UNIT PRICE WORK

#### 13.01 *Cost of the Work*

- SC-13.01.B.5.c.(1) Supplement Paragraph 13.01.B.5.c.(1) by adding the following subparagraphs:
  - a) Prior to commencing Work at the Site, submit to Owner, through Engineer, copies of the equipment rental blue book intended for use in rates typical for equipment rented within 200 miles of project.
  - b) Should Contractor perform Work using rented construction equipment or machinery without Owner's written approval of the associated rental agreement and the parties

subsequently disagree on the applicable rental rates, use of such construction equipment and machinery will be compensated on the basis of the rental rate book indicated in Paragraph SC-13.01.B.5.c.(2).

- c) When the rental rate book is used basis for determining compensation for construction equipment and machinery leased from a rental firm, the hourly rate for such equipment shall be determined in accordance with Paragraph 13.01.B.5.(2) of the General Conditions.
- SC-13.01.B.5.c.(2) Supplement Paragraph 13.01.B.5.c.(2) by adding the following sentence:

The equipment rental rate book that governs the included costs for the rental of machinery and equipment owned by Contractor (or a related entity) under the Cost of the Work provisions of this Contract is the most current edition of The Blue Book – Building & Construction Network (Tates Rents – Boise Idaho, or equal)..

- SC-13.01.B.5.c Supplement Paragraph 13.01.B.5.c by adding the following subparagraphs:
  - 4) Inactive Equipment and Machinery: Rental of construction equipment and machinery shall cease when the use thereof is no longer necessary for the Work. Periods of inactivity for such construction equipment or machinery will not be compensable unless agreed upon in writing by Owner, unless the costs of disassembly, removal, transportation, reassembly, and remobilization, as submitted to and accepted by Owner (with advice of Engineer) would exceed the cost of continuing to rent the item(s) during the period(s) of inactivity. Contractor is responsible for obtaining Owner's written approval for compensation for construction equipment and machinery for periods of inactivity. Owner is not responsible for retroactively approving such inactivity. "Period of inactivity" for such items includes periods when the construction equipment or machinery is not used or necessary for the logical and efficient progression of the Work, or when other, available equipment or machinery is suitable for performing the given task.
  - 5) *Condition of Equipment and Machinery*: Construction equipment and machinery will be compensable only for serviceable construction equipment and machinery capable of efficiently performing its intended function at the Site. Construction equipment and machinery not in compliance with this Paragraph SC-13.01.B.5.c.5) is not eligible for compensation.
  - 6) *Capped Compensation*: Compensation paid Contractor for a given item of Contractor-owned construction equipment or machinery will be capped at, and shall not exceed, the comparable purchase price of such item of equal or comparable capacity and capability.
- SC-13.01.C.2 Supplement Paragraph 13.01.C.2 by adding the following definition of small tools and hand tools:

a. For purposes of this paragraph, "small tools and hand tools" means items in one or more of the following categories: (1) Items that are ordinarily required for the performing worker's job function, including but not limited to equipment which ordinarily has no associated licensing, insurance, or substantive storage costs; such as hammers, wrenches, socket tools, manual saws, power saws, chainsaws, common power tools, impact drills, threaders, benders, transits and theodolites and related equipment, and other tools transportable by hand, regardless of ownership of such items; (2) Items such as gang-boxes, ladders, hand carts and similar wheeled items manually operated by workers, extension

cords, and similar items; (3) common testing equipment such as insulation testers (megger-testing equipment), amp meters, gas detectors, pressure gauges, and similar items; (4) A purchase price (if purchased new, at retail) of \$500, although such limit is not absolute, and certain items may be deemed by Owner or Engineer as "small tools or hand tools" (and not eligible for compensation) even though such item may have a purchase price greater than the amount indicated in this Paragraph 13.01.C.2.

SC-13.03 Delete Paragraph 13.03.E in its entirety and insert the following in its place:

- E. Adjustments in Unit Price
  - 1. Contractor or Owner shall be entitled to an adjustment in the unit price with respect to an item of Unit Price Work if:
    - a. the extended price of a particular item of Unit Price Work amounts to 5 percent or more of the Contract Price (based on estimated quantities at the time of Contract formation) and the variation in the quantity of that particular item of Unit Price Work actually furnished or performed by Contractor differs by more than 20 percent from the estimated quantity of such item indicated in the Agreement; and
    - b. Contractor's unit costs to perform the item of Unit Price Work have changed materially and significantly as a result of the quantity change.
    - 2. The adjustment in unit price will account for and be coordinated with any related changes in quantities of other items of Work, and in Contractor's costs to perform such other Work, such that the resulting overall change in Contract Price is equitable to Owner and Contractor.
    - 3. Adjusted unit prices will apply to all units of that item.
- E. Adjustments in Unit Price
  - Contractor or Owner shall be entitled to an adjustment in the unit price if the quantity on an individual bid item extends or fails to achieve 80 percent of the estimated quantity at the time of Contract formation plus any additions or deletions included in change orders to the contract.
  - 2. The adjusted unit price will apply only to all units installed for that bid item.

# ARTICLE 14-TESTS AND INSPECTIONS; CORRECTION, REMOVAL, OR ACCEPTANCE OF DEFECTIVE WORK

No Supplementary Conditions in this Article.

# ARTICLE 15—PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTOR, SET OFFS; COMPLETIONS; CORRECTION PERIOD

- 15.01 Progress Payments
- SC-15.01.C.1 Change 10 days to 14 days.
- SC-15.01.D.1 Change 10 days to 30 days.
- SC-15.01 Add the following new Paragraph 15.01.F:
  - F. For contracts in which the Contract Price is based on the Cost of Work plus a fee, if Owner determines that progress payments made to date substantially exceed the actual progress of the Work (as measured by reference to the Schedule of Values), or present a potential

conflict with the Guaranteed Maximum Price, then Owner may require that Contractor prepare and submit a plan for the remaining anticipated Applications for Payment that will bring payments and progress into closer alignment and take into account the Guaranteed Maximum Price (if any), through reductions in billings, increases in retainage, or other equitable measures. Owner will review the plan, discuss any necessary modifications, and implement the plan as modified for all remaining Applications for Payment.

#### 15.03 Substantial Completion

- SC-15.03.B Add the following new subparagraph to Paragraph 15.03.B:
  - If some or all of the Work has been determined by Engineer not to be at a point of Substantial Completion and will require re-inspection or re-testing by Engineer or other entity retained by Owner, the cost of such re-inspection or re-testing, including the cost of time, travel and living expenses, will be paid by Contractor to Owner. If Contractor does not pay, or the parties are unable to agree as to the amount owed, then Owner may impose a reasonable set-off against payments due under this Article 15.

#### 15.08 Correction Period

- SC-15.08.G Add the following new Paragraph 15.08.G:
  - G. The correction period specified as one year after the date of Substantial Completion in Paragraph 15.08.A of the General Conditions is hereby revised to be the number of years set forth in Paragraph SC-6.01.B.1; or if no such revision has been made in SC-6.01.B, then the correction period is hereby specified to be one and one-half (1.5) year after the date of Substantial Completion established in Engineer's certificate of Substantial Completion.

# ARTICLE 16—SUSPENSION OF WORK AND TERMINATION

No Supplementary Conditions in this Article.

# ARTICLE 17—FINAL RESOLUTIONS OF DISPUTES

- 17.02 Arbitration
- SC-17.02 Add the following new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 17.01.
  - SC-17.02 Arbitration
    - A. All matters subject to final resolution under this Article will be settled by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Construction Industry Arbitration Rules (subject to the conditions and limitations of this Paragraph SC-17.02). Any controversy or claim in the amount of \$100,000 or less will be settled in accordance with the American Arbitration Association's supplemental rules for Fixed Time and Cost Construction Arbitration. This agreement to arbitrate will be specifically enforceable under the prevailing law of any court having jurisdiction.
    - B. The demand for arbitration will be filed in writing with the other party to the Contract and with the selected arbitration administrator, and a copy will be concurrently sent to Engineer for information. The demand for arbitration will be made within the specific time required in Article 17, or, if no specified time is applicable, within a reasonable time after the matter in question has arisen, and in no event will any such demand be made after the date when

institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on such matter in question would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations.

- C. The arbitration will be held in the same municipality as the Site.
- D. The arbitrator(s) must be licensed engineers, contractors, attorneys, or construction managers. Hearings will take place pursuant to the standard procedures of the Construction Arbitration Rules that contemplate in-person hearings. The arbitrator(s) will have no authority to award punitive or other damages not measured by the prevailing party's actual damages, except as may be required by statute or the Contract. Any award in an arbitration initiated under this clause will be limited to monetary damages and include no injunction or direction to any party other than the direction to pay a monetary amount.
- E. The Arbitrator(s) will have the authority to allocate the costs of the arbitration process among the parties, but will only have the authority to allocate attorneys' fees if a specific Law or Regulation or this Contract permits them to do so.
- F. The award of the arbitrator(s) must be accompanied by a reasoned written opinion and a concise breakdown of the award. The written opinion will cite the Contract provisions deemed applicable and relied on in making the award.
- G. The parties agree that failure or refusal of a party to pay its required share of the deposits for arbitrator compensation or administrative charges will constitute a waiver by that party to present evidence or cross-examine witness. In such event, the other party shall be required to present evidence and legal argument as the arbitrator(s) may require for the making of an award. Such waiver will not allow for a default judgment against the non-paying party in the absence of evidence presented as provided for above.
- H. No arbitration arising out of or relating to the Contract will include by consolidation, joinder, or in any other manner any other individual or entity (including Engineer, and Engineer's consultants and the officers, directors, partners, agents, employees or consultants of any of them) who is not a party to this Contract unless:
  - 1. the inclusion of such other individual or entity will allow complete relief to be afforded among those who are already parties to the arbitration;
  - 2. such other individual or entity is substantially involved in a question of law or fact which is common to those who are already parties to the arbitration, and which will arise in such proceedings;
  - 3. such other individual or entity is subject to arbitration under a contract with either Owner or Contractor, or consents to being joined in the arbitration; and
  - 4. the consolidation or joinder is in compliance with the arbitration administrator's procedural rules.
- I. The award will be final. Judgment may be entered upon it in any court having jurisdiction thereof, and it will not be subject to modification or appeal, subject to provisions of the Laws and Regulations relating to vacating or modifying an arbitral award.
- J. Except as may be required by Laws or Regulations, neither party nor an arbitrator may disclose the existence, content, or results of any arbitration hereunder without the prior written consent of both parties, with the exception of any disclosure required by Laws and Regulations or the Contract. To the extent any disclosure is allowed pursuant to the

exception, the disclosure must be strictly and narrowly limited to maintain confidentiality to the extent possible.

- 17.03 Attorneys' Fees
- SC-17.03 Add the following new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 17.02.
  - SC-17.03 Attorneys' Fees
    - A. For any matter subject to final resolution under this Article, the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of its attorneys' fees incurred in the final resolution proceedings, in an equitable amount to be determined in the discretion of the court, arbitrator, arbitration panel, or other arbiter of the matter subject to final resolution, taking into account the parties' initial demand or defense positions in comparison with the final result.

#### ARTICLE 18-MISCELLANEOUS

#### 18.08 Assignment of Contract

SC-18.11 Add a new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 18.10:

#### SC-18.11 Confidential Information

- A. All Drawings, Specifications, technical data, and other information furnished to Contractor either by Owner or Engineer or developed by Contractor or others in connection with the Work are, and will remain, the property of Owner or Engineer, and shall not be copied or otherwise reproduced or used in any way except in connection with the Work, or disclosed to third parties or used in any manner detrimental to the interests of Owner or Engineer.
- B. The following information is not subject to the above confidentiality requirements:
  - 1. information in the public domain through no action of Contractor in breach of the Contract Documents; or
  - 2. information lawfully possessed by Contractor before receipt from Owner or Engineer; or
  - 3. information required to be disclosed by Laws or Regulations, or by a court or agency of competent jurisdiction. However, in the event Contractor shall be so required to disclose such information, Contractor shall, prior to disclosure, provide reasonable notice to Owner and Engineer, who shall have the right to interpose all objections Owner may have to the disclosure of such information.
- SC-18.12 Add a new paragraph immediately after Paragraph 18.11, to read as follows:
  - SC-18.12 Publicity
    - A. Contractor shall not disclose to any third party the nature of its Work on the Project, nor engage in publicity or public media disclosures with respect to the Project without the prior written consent of Owner.
- SC-19 Add new article immediately after Article 18, to read as follows:

#### **ARTICLE SC-19 – STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS**

SC-19.01 This article contains portions of certain Laws or Regulations which, by provision of Laws or Regulations, are required to be included in the Contract Documents. The matters addressed

in this Article SC-19 may not be complete or current. Contractor's obligation to comply with all Laws and Regulations is set forth in Paragraph 7.11 of the General Conditions.